From: teresita.gallardo@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 7/20/2010 4:27:01 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of ALJ Darling Proposed Decision in A.08-09-007

As a courtesy, the Commission notifies you that the text of ALJ Darling's
Proposed Decision was made available through the link provided below on July
20, 2010. A Notice of Availebility has been served by mail to all persons
on the service list.

Summary: Proposed Decision Decision denying Group Petitioners' Petition for
Modification of Decision 095-04-010 and granting Joint Petition of Pacific
Gas and Electric Company, Russell City Energy Company, LLC, Division of
Ratepayer Advocates, California Unions for Reliable Energy, and The Utility
Reform Network for Modification of Decision 098-04-010, as modified by
Decision 10-02-033. Opening comments, which shall not exceed 15 pages, are
due no later than August 9, 2010. Reply comments, which shall not exceed 5
pages, are due 5 days after the last day for filing opening comments..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please
contact Teresita C. Gallardo at tcglcpuc.ca.gov, 415-703-2671.
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